Trupti Dalvi

From: Ajit Yadav

Sent: 01 October 2024 18:48

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Prakash Mistry; Ashish Nagar; Chetan Bobade

Subject: Need to raise PR _MUM_SIGANGE_KFC T1

Attachments: KFC Bucket and Order Pickup Signage.cdr; KFC Bucket and Order Pickup Signage.pdf; Mum T1 - KFC Bucket and Order Pickup Signage BOQ.xIsx
Hello Trupti,

Please raise PR for MUM_SIGANGE_KFC T1

Regards,

Ajit R Yadav

8898931514

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 1 October 2024 06:11 PM

To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhushan Gawade <bhushan.gawde@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Need art file as per given size._ MUM_KFC

Hello Ajit,
Attached is the Mumbai T1 KFC Bucket and Order Pickup Signage BOQ along with the print file.

Please Note: Due to no elevation / render we have not mentioned fixing details for Order & Pickup signage, so please ask the vendor to do the recce for the same or mentioned it in BOQ.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 01 October 2024 12:53
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Need art file as per given size._MUM_KFC

Hello Chetan,

Please help us with art file for MUM_KFC_T1.
Along with BOQ if possible.

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

I( HOSPITALITY
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From: Ajit Yadav

Sent: 1 October 2024 12:05 PM

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject:

Hello,
Please Help me with KFC Signage art work file of the following

1 - Colonel (Old man)
2 —“Pick Up”
3 —“Order Here”

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
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